Shelby County Government

MARK H. LUTTRELL, JR.
MAYOR

November 12, 2014

TO ALL BIDDERS:
RE: Addendum No. 4 to Sealed Bid # [-000283
Congestion Management Program, Signal System Set #3, PIN #115241.09
IMPORTANT: Please note that the acknowledgement of receipt of addendum form must
be completed and included with your proposal.
Please note the following revisions and clarifications to the above referenced project:
Please be aware we are extending the due date of the above referenced bid from 2:30

p.m. Thursday November 13, 2014 to 2:30 p.m. Tuesday November 18, 2014.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Nelson Fowler at 222-2250.

Sincerely,

(raok

James M. Crook E.I.
Shelby County Roads, Bridges & Engineering Department

Cc: Darren Sanders, P.E.
Nelson Fowler
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